
 

 

 

 

Procurement Bid Office 

Customer Center 1st Floor, Room 002 

21 W. Church Street 

Jacksonville, Florida  32202 

 

October 16, 2020 

 

Addendum Number: One (1)   

Title: Cecil Commerce Center North, Snell / Ginger Road Patrol Road Construction      

JEA Solicitation Number: 094-20   

Response Due Date: November 3, 2020     

Due Date Time: 12:00 PM      

Time of Opening: 2:00 PM   

 

This addendum is for the purpose of making the following additions, deletions and changes. 

Clarification: The project is lump sum bid.  

 

Clarification: NTP should come about a month after bid opening/award dependent on contracting.  

 

Add: PDF version of the CAD Topo drawing and cross sections drawings are attached to this Addendum 1. 

 

Add: Final Report of Geotechnical Exploration For Cecil Commerce Center Northeast (CCCN) Patrol Road Project Duval County, 

Florida 

 

Replace: The Specifications for CCCN Snell/Ginger Road Patrol Road Project 28 SEPTEMBER 2020 MODIFIED 14 OCTIOBER 

2020, replaces the Specifications issued with the original solicitation. 

 

 Erosion control references have been added to the specification. 

 

Supplier Inquiry # 1: What is the Engineer’s Estimate? 

JEA Response # 1: JEA’s estimate is $500,000.00.  Please keep in mind this is an opinion of cost estimate based on preliminary 

design information. 

 

Supplier Inquiry # 2: Will you accept a digitally signed bid bond? 

JEA Response # 2: Yes. 

 

Supplier Inquiry # 3: Current plans do not have enough information to calculate earthwork quantities.  Will cross sections or 

additional grading information be provided? 

JEA Response # 3: See attached documentation in this Addendum 1. 

 

Supplier Inquiry # 4: Appendix A Geotechnical Report is not included in the current specification package…please provide. 

JEA Response # 4: See attached documentation in this Addendum 1. 

 

Supplier Inquiry # 5: Current plans do not show any erosion control measures to be installed.  Please clarify contract requirements 

for erosion control. 

JEA Response # 5: See attached documentation in this Addendum 1. 

 



Supplier Inquiry # 6: Is a temporary construction trailer required to be furnished by contractor for engineer’s/owners use? 

Please furnish a geotechnical report. 

JEA Response # 6: The contractor shall provide their own trailer. 

 

 

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum on the Response Form 

 

 


